200mm

200mm

# UK\0080577\PL-00063-0667 Nurofen for Children 3 Months to 9 Years Strawberry

Package Leaflet: Information fo **NUROFEN**\* Nurofen for Children Orange Baby Nurofen for Children Strowberry Baby

Contains Ibuprofen

This leaflet is valid for Nurofen for Children Orange Baby or for Nurofen for Children Strowberry Baby which will be referred to as this medicine throughout this leaflet. The only difference between both products is the flowour. To know the flowour of the medicine you are using, leaves when to the contract leaves.

Read all of this leaflet carefully before you use this medicine, because it contains important information for you. Keep this leaflet: you might need it again

- Neep ins learner, you might need it again.

  Ask your doctor or pharmacist if you need more information or advice.

  This medicine is designed to help bring down a high temperature (fever and post-immunisation) fever, relieve the symptoms of cold and flu and relieve pain from headaches, sore throats, minar or aches and sprains, teething and toothache.

  This medicine is suithfels for most brinks never. This medicine is suitable for most babies over
- a months of age, children and adults.

  Follow the dose instructions carefully. Section 3 shows the different amount that children
- Speak to your doctor if your child
- suffers from any of the conditions listed in section 2 of the leaflet.
- ▶ is taking aspirin at a dose above 75 mg a day. See section 2 ▶ is taking other medicines. See section 2.
- is not getting better, or feeling worse, or you feel at all concerned. See section 3.
- teel at all concerned. See section 3.

   develops a rash, breathing problems or diarnhosa and gets very tired. See section 3.

   gets any side effects. See Section 4.

  This includes any possible side effects not listed in this leaflet.
- Do not use this medicine and speak to your doctor if you are pregnant, think you may be pregnant or trying to get pregnant or are breast feeding.

- What this medicine is and what it is used for What this medicine is and what it is used to What you need to know before giving this medicine to your child How to use this medicine Possible side effects How to store this medicine

- 6. Contents of pack and other information

What this medicine is and what it is used for

s ibuproten wnich is a roidal-anti-inflammatory (NSAID) painkiller

non-steroid-orbinintammatory (NSAU) promitter. Ubuprofer is used as an analysis: [paintillel] for the relief of teething and toothache pain, muscular minor aches and sprains, sore throats and symptoms of cold and flu as well as the symptomatic relief of headaches. This medicine also brings down a high temperature (fever) including post-immunisation

Signs of an allergic reaction to this medicine, including breathing problems, swelling of the fact and neck region (angioedema), chest pain have been reported with ibuprofen. Immediately stop taking this medicine and contact your doctor are decided emergencies if you notice any of these

Do not give this medicine to your child if:

they have ever had a reaction (e.g. asthmo runny nose, rash, swelling of the face, tongue, lips or throat) after taking ibuprofen, aspirin or other non steroidal anti-inflammatory (NSAID) medicines

they weigh less than 5 kg or are under 3 months of age

3 months of age
they are taking any other
anti-inflammatory (NSAID) painkillers, or
aspirin with a daily dose above 75 ma

aspirin with a daily dose above 75 mg they have (or have had two or more episades) of a stamach ulare, perforation or bleeding they have severe kidney, heart or liver failure they have severe kidney, heart or liver failure they have inherited problems coping with frudose/fruis usgar (hereditary fructose intolerance). This is because the body can make some fructose from the ingredient maltitol. they have a history of stamach bleeding or perforation after taking ibuprofen or other NSAIDs.

NSAIDs.

### Warnings and precautions

Talk to your doctor or pharmacist if:

your child has or has had high blood pressure, heart problems or a stroke because there is a small increased risk of heart problems with

your child has a condition which may put them at risk of heart problems, such as diabetes or high cholesterol

your child has asthma or any allergic disease of the lungs

your child has, or has had liver, kidney, heart or bowel problems your child is dehydrated as there is a risk of kidney problems

your child has **SLE** (Systemic Lupus Erythematosus, a condition of the immune system) or any similar disease stem) or any similar disease ur child suffers from **chronic inflammatory** wel disease such as Crohn's disease or

ulcarative calitis
Your child has an infection. This medicine may
hide signs of an infections such as lever and
pain. It is therefore possible that this medicine
may delay appropriate treatment of infection,
which may lead to an increased risk of
complications. This has been observed in
pneumonia caused by bacteria and bacterial
skin infections at esilented to chickenpox. If you give
this medicine to your child while they have an
infection and their symptoms of the infection
persist or worsen, consult a doctor without delay.

avoid use of this medicine. If you are taking this medicine for longer than the recommended time or at higher than recommended doses you are at risk of serious horms. These include serious horms to the stomach/gut and kidneys, as well as very low levels of potassium in your blood. These can be fatal. (see Section 4).

 Skin reactions
 Serious skin Serious skin reactions including exfoliative Genous san reducing excidence demanditis, entheman multiforms, Stevensjohnson syndrome, toxic epidermal encotysis, drug reaction with eosinophilia and systemic symptoms (DRESS), acute generalised exanthematous postulaisas (ADEP) have been reported in association with lbuprofen treatment. Stop using his medicine and seek medical attention immediately, if you notice must file a member solution in the second process of the second process. any of the symptoms related to these serious skin reactions described in section 4.

Other medicines and this medicine
Tell your doctor or pharmacist if you or your child
are taking, have recently taken or might take any
other medicines, especially:

other medicines containing ibuprofen or other NSAIDs, including those you can buy over the

low dose aspirin (up to 75 mg a day)

anticoagulants (blood thinning medicines

dicines for high blood pres

(e.g.captopril, atenolol, losartan)
lithium (for mood disorders)
methotrexate (for psoriasis, arthritis and types

zidovudine (for HIV)

corticosteroids (an anti-inflammatory drug)

cardiac glycosides (for heart problems)
ciclosporin or tacrolimus (to prevent organ
rejection after transplant)

mifepristone (for termination of pregnancy) quinolone antibiotics (for infections)

SSRI antidepressant drugs antiplatelet drugs e.g. dipyridamole, clopidogrel.

Seek the advice of your doctor or pharmacist if any of the above apply.

If you are not sure what types of medicines your child is taking, show the medicine to the doctor or the approximation.

The following warnings are more likely to concern additions and the control of th

your doctor or pharmosist in limited studies, ibuprofen appears in the breast milk in very low concentration and is sulfilkely to affect the breast-fed infant adversely if you are elden't plat to your doctor before using this medicine. If you are elden't give an estudies gits medicine for longer than the recommended dime or at higher than recommended doctor, our ear it risk of serious horm. These include serious harm to the harm. These harm. These include serious harm to the stomach/gut and kidneys, as well as very low levels of potassium in your blood. These can be fatal. (See section 4.)

Pregnancy, breast-feeding and fertility

ĔΡÕ

ibuprofen belangs to a group of medicines which may impair fertility in women. This is reversible on stopping the medicine. It is unlikely that this medicine, used occasionally, will affect your chances of becoming pregnant, however, tell your doctor before taking this medicine if you have problems becoming nemant!

becoming pregnant

jour should only take this product on a doctor's advice during the first 6 months of

doctor's advice during the first 0 months of pregnancy. Do not take this medicine if you are in the last 3 months of pregnancy as I could harm your unborn child or cause problems at delivery. It can cause kidney and heart problems in your unborn body. If may affect your and your bady's tendency to bleed and cause liabour to be later or longer than expected. You should not take this medicine during the first 5 months of pregnancy unless absolutely necessary and advised by your doctor. If you need treatment during this period or while you are trying to get pregnant, the lowest dose for the shortest time possible should be used. If taken for more than a few days from 20 weeks of pregnancy problems in your unborn bady that may lead to low levels of ammiotife fluid that surrounds the boby loligophydramniosl or narrowing of a bow levels of attimition that miss attractions to baby (oligohydramnios) or narrowing of a blood vessel (ductus arteriosus) in the heart of the baby. If you need treatment for longer than a few days, your doctor may recommend

me of the ingredients can cause problems

Malitiol: This product contains malitiol. If you have been told by a doctor that you or your child have an intolerance to fructose, contact your doctor before taking this medicine or giving it to your child. Maltitol may have a laxative effect. Calorific value 2.3 kcal/g

Propylene glycol (only for strawberry flavour): This medicine contains 11.75 mg propylene

glycol in each 5 ml.

Wheat starch (noty for orange flovour
suspension) in this medicine contains only very
low levels of gluten (from wheat starch)
regarded as 'gluten-free' and is very unlikely to
cause problems if you have coellac disease.
One 5 ml dosage unit contains no more than
0.225 micrograms of gluten, if you have
wheat allergy (different from callec disease)
you should not take this medicine.

Sodium: This medicine contains less man 1 mmol sodium (23 mg) per dose, that is to

3. How to use this medicine

this leaflet, or as your doctor or pharmacist told you. Check with your doctor or pharmacist if you

Always shake the bottle thoroughly before use. ove the cap, push it down and turn i

Using the 5 ml easy dosing syringe

Push the syringe firmly into the plug (hole) in the

oush the syringe to neck of the bottle neck of the boille.

To fill the syringe, turn the boille upside down. Whilst holding the syringe in place, gently pull the plunger down drowing the medicine to the correct mark on the syringe. See section "How much medicine to use."

Turn the boilte the right vay up, remove the syringe from the boilte plug by gently twisting the syringe.

Place the end of the syringe into the child's mouth and gently press the plunger down to slowly and gently release the medicine.



replace the bottle cap. Wash the syringe in warm water and allow to dry.

Keep out of the sight and reach of children.

How much medicine to use

DO NOT give to babies under 3 months or babies weighing less than 5 kg.

	1	Fever caused by Immunisation	
	i	Age	Dose
		Babies and children 3 months and over	One 2.5 ml dose up to twice a day
		Weighing more than 5 kg	

necessary the second dose should be given hours after the first dose.

Do not give more than 2 doses in a 24 hour period.

Fever, Pain and Syr	Fever, Pain and Symptoms of Cold and Flu	
Age	Dose	

3 - 6 months Weighing over 5 kg Do not use for more than 24 hours

6 - 12 months	One 2.5 ml dose 3 or	
	4 times in 24 hours	
1 - 3 years	One 5 ml dose 3 times	
	in 24 hours	
4 - 6 years	One 7.5 ml (5 ml + 2.5 ml)	
-	dose 3 times in 24 hours	
	One 10 ml (5 ml + 5 ml)	
7 - 9 years	dose 3 times in	
-	24 hours	

Doses should be given every 6 – 8 hours leave at least 4 hours between doses. Do not take more than the recommended dose in 24 hours.

For Short-term use only.
The lowest effective dose should be used for the The lowest effective dose should be used for the shortest duration necessary to relieve symptoms. If your child has on infection, consult a doctor without delay if symptoms (such as fever and pain) persist a warsen (See section 2).
 Do not give to children aged of months or older for more from 3 days, if symptoms persist after 3 days or worsen, consult your doctor.

WARNING: Do not take more medicine than the label tells you to ients with sensitive stomachs the ne can be taken with or after food

All to your child's symptoms do not go away as soon as possible or worsen.

If you are not sure of your child's illness or it is accompanied by a rost, breathing difficulties, diarrheea or excessive firedness, speek to your doctor straight away.

If you have given more of this medicine than you should:

If someone has taken more medicine than they should, or if children have taken this medicine by

should, or it children have taken this medicine by locacident, diveys contact a doctor or nearest 'hospital to get an opinion of the risk and advice on action to be taken. The symptoms can include nausea, stomach pain, vomitting (may be blood streaked), headache, tringing in the east, confusion and shaky eye inoverent. At high doses, drowsiness, chest pain, pitations, loss of consciousness, convulsions ainly in children), weakness and dizziness, and in urine, cold body feeling, and breathing ablems have been reported.

If you forget to give the medicine.

If you forget a dose, give the next dose when needed, provided that the last dose was taken at least 4 hours ago. **Do not give a double dose**. ns on the use of this

4. Possible side effects

Like all medicines, this medicine can cause side effects, although not everybody gets them. The most common side effect is irritation of the stomach which can cause problems such as indigestion and heartburn.

If your child experiences any of the following, stop giving this medicine and tell your doctor immediately:

blood in the stools (faeces/motions)

black tarry stools

vomiting blood or dark particles that look like coffee grounds

unexplained wheezing, asthma, shortness of breath, racing heart, fluid retention (swollen ankles or decreased levels of passing urine).

skin redictions such as rediction incremedate trage-like or circular patches on the trunk, with central blisters, skin peeling, ulcers of mouth, throat, nose, genitals and eyes. Th serious skin rashes can be preceded by fe and flultike symptoms (exfoliative dermatitis erythema multiforme, Stevens-Johnson syndrame, toxic epidermal necrolysis).

stiff neck, headache, nausea, vomiting, fever and disorientation

face, tongue or throat swelling (these can be signs of serious allergic reactions).

signs of serious allergic reactions). A severe skin reaction known as DRESS [Drug reaction with easinophilia and systemic symptoms of syndrome can occur. Symptoms of DRESS include: skin resh, fewer, swelling of DRESS include: skin resh, fewer, swelling of Jymph nodes and an increase of easinophilis (a type of white blood calls). A red., scaly widespread rash with bumps under the skin and blisters mainly localised on the skin folds, truth, and upper extremilies accompanied by fewer at the initiation of

treatment (acute generalised exanthematou pustulosis) (frequency not known). See also

Like all medicines, this medicine can cause side-effects, although not everybody gets them. your doctor or pharmacist if you notice any of translations.

ur doctor or pharmacist if you notice any of the lowing:
User, kidney problems or difficulty urinating.
User, kidney problems or difficulty urinating than recommended doses or for a prolonged period of time, can cause damage to your kidneys and affect them removing acids properly from your blood into the urine (renal lubular ocidosis). It can also cause very low levels of potassium in your blood (See section 2.). This is a very serious condition and will require immediate treatment. Signs and symptoms include muscle weakness and lighth-headedness.

If your child experiences any of the following side effects, stop giving this medicine and tell your doctor:

unexplained stomach pain, indigestion, heartburn, nausea or vomiting

yellowing of the eyes, pale stools and dark urine (these can be signs of kidney or liver

severe sore throat with high fever

unexplained bruising or bleeding, tiredness, getting more infections than normal, such as mouth ulcers, colds, sore throat, fever. (These can be signs of anaemia or other blood

Other side effects which may occur are may affect up to 1 in 100 people

Rare: may affect up to 1 in 1,000 people • diarrhoea, wind or constipation. Tell you diarrhoea, wind or constipation. Tell your doctor if these last for more than a few days become troublesome

Very rare: may affect up to 1 in 10,000 people

kidney or liver problems may occur with

ibuprofen stroke or heart problems may occur with ibuprofen. This is unlikely at the dose level given to children

na of colitis and Crohn's disease

high blood pressure stomach ulcer, bleeding of the stomach, inflammation of the stomach lining Not known: frequency cannot be estimated from the available data:

me available data:

• in exceptional cases, serious inflections of the skin and soft tissues have occurred during chicken pax (varicella)

• chest pain, which can be a sign of a potentially serious allergic reaction called Kounis syndrome

• skin becomes sensitive to light

Reporting of side effects Reporting of side effects. If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in this leaflet. You can also report side effects directly via the Yellow Card Scheme at: www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard or search for NMHRA Yellow Card in the Google Pic.

Apple App Store.
reporting side effects, you can help provide re information on the safety of this medicine.

## 5. How to store this medicine

Keep this medicine out of the sight and reach ea of children.

Do not use this medicine after the expiry date which is stated on the bottle label and carton. [The

mincn is stated on the bottle label and carton, [T spriy date refers to the last day of that month.] tore below 25°C. To not throw away any medicines via wastewat r household waste. Ask your pharmacist how to row away medicines you no longer use. hese measures will help protect the environment

# Contents of pack and other information

Motornation

What this medicine contains
The active ingredient is Ibuprofen 100 mg
per 3 ml of medicine.
The other ingredients are:
Maltital liquid, water, glycerol, citric acid, sodium
citale, sodium chloride, sodium sacchorin, orange
flovur (containing wheat starch (contains glueril)
or strawberry flowor (containing propylere glycol);
wanthing gum, polysobate 80, domiphen bromide;
What this medicine looks like and contents of the
profet.

prock:
This medicine is an off-white liquid available in So m or 100 ml bottles for strawberry flavour, an 100 ml bottles for strawberry flavour, an 100 ml bottles for crange flavour. Each pack contains a dosing syringe.
Product licence holder: Recklit Benckiser Healthcare (UK tol. Study, St. 14 AD Manufacturer of medicine: Recklit Benckiser Healthcare (UK tol. Hull, HUB 7DS Product licence numbers:
Pt. 00063/0668: Nurofen for Children Orange Baby

laby 'L 00063/0667: Nurofen for Children

Strowberry Baby
This leaflet was revised: March 2024
The leaflet gives you the most important information. If you have any questions after have read it, ask your doctor or pharmacist will be able to help.

## **CUSTOMER INFO** Minimum Point Size = 9 00nt RB Artwork and

-22

210 -80

-8

\_8

170

\_8 -\_<sub>1</sub>2

-6

130

120

-12

\_8

-8

\_8

\_2

\_8

-S

-6 \_8







Module 1.3.1

**BARCODE INFO** 

ARTWENDER OF THE POST 1